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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Price, Henryetta <hprice@blm.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 1, 2017 10:17 AM
To: Kimberly M. Wilson
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Michael Barrett; David Adkins; Shelly Tucker
Subject: Re: West Red Lake #25 * 2RP-4315

This is Shelly's. She is cc'd in this email. Thanks! 
 
 
 

Henryetta Price 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
Bureau Of Land Management 
Hprice@blm.gov 
Phone 575-234-5951 
Cell 575-706-2780 

Fax  575-234-5927 
 
  
 
On Tue, Oct 31, 2017 at 10:56 AM, Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com> wrote: 
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RE: Lime Rock * West Red Lake #25 * 30-015-00819 

  

Mike and Henryetta, 

  

Attached please find the work plan for the above referenced location.  We would like to begin this 
remediation as soon as possible. 

  

Thank you. 

  

Respectfully, 
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Kimberly 

  

Kimberly M. Wilson 
Project Manager 
Office: 575.746.8768 
Direct: 575.616.4023 
Cell: 575.602.3826 
Fax: 575.746.8905 
Emergency: 866.742.0742 
Web: www.talonlpe.com 

 

  

  

 


